Message # 1

Message Key: 000313F03217406974D7A8D82CF120EFFE4449AB

From: Freedom of Information <FOI@gov.je>

To: Steihen Hardwick <S Hardwick@gov je>, Cathy Keir <C Keir@gov.je> TRY FOI_
Subject: freedom of Information request-

Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 09:54 GMT

Attachments: image003.jpg (5.5 KB), Freedom of Information response-.pdf (554.5 KB)

All

»

Please see attached the final response which will be sent to the requester this morning. It includes the revised response from TRY.
, | have taken out the info for Treasury ending in 2014 as the request only asked for the past two years.
Many thanks

Central Freedom of Information (FOI) Unit
States of Jersey |Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 140 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8QT
e: foi@gov_je<mailto:foi@gov je>

Find out more about FOI <http://www _gov_je/Government/FreedomOfinformation/Pages/WhatFreedomInformation.aspx>

[RGB BLUE FOI VISUAL ICON]<http://iwww gov je/Government/FreedomOfinformation/Pages/WhatFreedominformation. aspx>

End Of Message
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Request

We are conducting a short piece of research for a new public relations and marketing client that
is interested in bidding for public sector contracts. | would therefore be grateful if you would
provide the following information submitted as a Freedom of Information Request.

Part 1

1. Does your department/agency/organisation currently use a private company to undertake any
of the following services:

* Public Relations * Social Media Communications ¢ External Stakeholder Communications *
Internal Stakeholder Communications

2. If yes, can you please confirm:

* When the current contract was last let « When the current contract expires * Whether the
current contract has options to extend its length

* When you expect to retender the contract

3. If no (to question 1 above), are you considering letting such a contract in the future and if so,
do you have an approximate timetable for engaging the market?

Part 2
4. Have you used a private company to help you with any other marketing or public information
campaigns in the past 2 years?

5. If so, could you please provide a brief overview of what those campaigns were about and
approximately how long your contract with the company was for to support the campaign(s)?

Just ask]



Response

Freedom of
Information

Your right to know

L =
States &

of Jersey

Department

1. Does your
department/agency/

organisation currently
use a private company
to undertake any of the

following services:

¢ Public Relations (PR)

* Social Media

Communications (SM)

2. If yes, can you please
confirm:

* When the current
contract was last let

* When the current
contract expires

* Whether the current
contract has options to
extend its length

3. If no (to question
1), are you
considering letting
such a contract in
the future and if so,
do you have an
approximate
timetable for
engaging the

4. Have you used
a private company
to help you with
any other
marketing or
public information
campaigns in the
past 2 years?

5. If so, could you please
provide a brief overview of
what those campaigns were
about and approximately
how long your contract with
the company was for to
support the campaign(s)?

« External Stakeholder * When you expect to market?
Communications retender the contract.
¢ Internal Stakeholder
Communications
Community and | PR —-no SM — a one-off, short-term PR —no PR —yes Provision of strategic advice
Constitutional SM - yes social media campaign as SM —-no to Chief Minister in relation to
Affairs (CCA) External — no part of Chief Minister’s External — no publication of Independent
Internal - no Department trial of social Internal - no Jersey Care Inquiry Report
media product. Contractors (also see Chief Minister’s
engaged end of November Department). Contact period,
2017 to January 2018. No approximately six months.
extend options. Do not
expect to retender.
Chief Minister's | PR —-no Communications Yes As for CCA, Strategic advice
Department SM - no support will be in relation to publication of
External — no engaged as 1JCI report.
Internal - no necessary.

Support for publication of the
Jersey Care Inquiry report,
Brexit and other external
issues.

Just ask
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of Jersey

Department

1. Does your
department/agency/
organisation currently
use a private company
to undertake any of the
following services:

* Public Relations (PR)
* Social Media
Communications (SM)
» External Stakeholder
Communications

¢ Internal Stakeholder
Communications

2. If yes, can you please
confirm:

* When the current
contract was last let

* When the current
contract expires

¢ Whether the current
contract has options to
extend its length

* When you expect to
retender the contract.

3. If no (to question
1), are you
considering letting
such a contract in
the future and if so,
do you have an
approximate
timetable for
engaging the
market?

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

Chief Minister's | PR -no No current contracts in No plans for the Yes Public Sector Reform and
Department — SM - no place future Workforce Modernisation —
Human External — no internal engagement.
Resources Internal - yes
Workforce Modernisation —
external stakeholder
engagement.
Staff HR portal — internal
engagement.
Contracts are project rather
than time based.
Department for PR - no External — work is PR - no Yes Stakeholder engagement in
Infrastructure SM - no undertaken on an ad hoc SM —-no relation to waste strategy.
External — as required basis and not via a External — no Engaged for two periods of
Internal — no contract. Internal — no two to three weeks
Economic PR —yes PR — awarded in August N/A No N/A
Development, SM —no 2017, expired December
Tourism, Sport External — yes 2017.
and Culture — Internal - no No plans to re-tender

Fort Regent
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of Jersey

Department 1. Does your 2. If yes, can you please 3. If no (to question | 4. Have you used 5. If so, could you please
department/agency/ confirm: 1), are you a private company | provide a brief overview of
organisation currently * When the current considering letting | to help you with what those campaigns were
use a private company contract was last let such a contract in any other about and approximately
to undertake any of the | « When the current the future and if so, | marketing or how long your contract with
following services: contract expires do you have an public information | the company was for to
* Public Relations (PR) * Whether the current approximate campaigns in the | support the campaign(s)?
* Social Media contract has options to timetable for past 2 years?

Communications (SM) extend its length engaging the
» External Stakeholder * When you expect to market?
Communications retender the contract.
¢ Internal Stakeholder
Communications

External — awarded

January 2017 and ended

December 2017. No option

to extend. No intention to

re-tender.

Economic PR - no SM — awarded in 2016 and | N/A No N/A

Development, SM —yes expires in 2019, extendable

Tourism, Sport External — yes by one year. Expect to

and Culture — Internal - no retender 2018/2019.

Sport Division

Economic PR —yes PR — awarded in 2017 and | N/A No N/A

Development, SM - no expires in July 2019 with

Tourism, Sport External — no option to extend.

and Culture — Internal - no Expect to retender in 2021.

Locate Jersey

Education PR - no N/A No Yes — design only Contracts are based on

Department Soc media — no project length rather than

External — no
Internal - no

time.

New Skills Jersey logo.

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

Education Jersey Skills Show marketing

Department collateral.

(continued) Video explaining the new

GCSEs.
External No N/A No Yes A logo and series of short
Relations videos used for “Let’s Talk
Brexit” public information
campaign. Campaign planned
and managed internally.

Department of PR - no Current contract last went As previous column Yes Over the last 2 years DoE has

the Environment | SM - yes out to tender end 2013 for run many one-off campaigns
External — yes the contract to start 2014 for various periods, these
Internal - no Ccurrent contract expired in include:

December 2017.

Current contract has
options to extend its
lengthand may be extended
for up to six months.
Department expects to go
out for tender February /

2016 Pollution Prevention
animation in conjunction with
Eco-active States.

2016 logo “Future St Helier”
initiative.
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
¢ External Stakeholder
Communications
¢ Internal Stakeholder
Communications

extend its length
* When you expect to
retender the contract.

engaging the
market?

Department of March 2018.
the Environment

(continued)

The Jersey Bat Project —2017
to design a
film/animations/artwork - still
in use.

Banner for Wild About Jersey
2017 public event,.

Proud of You Dog Poo
Campaign (won National
Marketing Award). Created
2015 and used again 2016.

Turn It Off campaign. Created
2015 still in use.

Water Campaign 2016/17 but
content still used as
appropriate.

Get Eco Active 2016.

Justask]
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
* External Stakeholder

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

Department of
the Environment
(continued)

Green Travel Fortnight —
happened for five years up
until 2017.

Images for Waste Free
Wednesdays campaign in
2016/ 2017.

Eco drive project 2016-17 to
reduce fuel consumption
through driving behaviour.

Energy top tips campaign.
2016, 2017 ongoing.

Pollution Prevention animation
2017 and still in use.

States of Jersey principles of
being eco — developed ready
for internal use in 2018.
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
Department of Food waste campaign ready
the Environment for use 2018.
(continued)
Health and No N/A No Yes Branding for the winter flu
Social Services vaccination campaign for
(Preventive targeted groups and
programmes) producing an information
video.
The work was carried out over
a two-month period in summer
2017.
No activity in 2016.
Future Hospital PR - no SM - let from 1/10/17, No Yes Six-month contract to support
SM - Yes expires on 31/12/17, Future Hospital Project public
External — No extendable by one month. engagement.
Internal — No 16-month contract to support

Will not retender as support
no longer required.

Future Hospital Project public
engagement.

Ad hoc quoted work for
graphics and printed material.
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

Health and No N/A No Yes Production of a video to raise

Social Services public awareness of Multi-

Community & Agency Safeguarding Hub

Social Services (MASH) and reporting of child

safeguarding concerns.

Social Security PR - no Social Media contract from | No plans for PR or Yes The department has used
SM —yes 29 September 2017 to 13 internal engagement local marketing agencies for
External — yes October 2017. contracts. some design work. These
Internal - no No plans to retender. were for individual pieces of

Social Security
continued

External stakeholder
contract from August 2017
to March 2018. No options
to extend and will not be
retendering the contract.

work, not contracts over a
time-frame.

As referenced in question 2,
the department used a
company for a public
information campaign to
conduct a survey via social
media on contributory
benefits.
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

States Greffe PR - no External contract from May | External — possibly in | No N/A
SM -no 2017 to May 2018. Not 2022.
External — yes extendable and do not
Internal - no expect to retender.
Treasury and No N/A No Yes June to September 2016 —

Resources

suporting the communication
of the Medium Term Financial
Plan.

Just ask
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Message # 2

Message Key: 000313FOC9EA1AD35266561F44FC4B43C5141AF3
From: Stephen Hardwick <S.Hardwick@gov.je>
To: Cathy Keir <C Keir@gov je>

Cc: W>, Freedom of Information <FOI@gov je>,
Addressed To: foi@gov.je_ ,p.bradbury@gov je,c keir@gov je

Subject: Re: FOI to go out today
Date: Thursday, January 18, 2018 12:40 GMT
Attachments: image001.jpg (5.6 KB)

So who is holding this back? Who needs to authorise publication?

Stephen Hardwick
Director of Communications

Direct: +44(0)1534<te|:+44153_>-<te|:+441534%-

Mobile: +44(0
States of Jersey | Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 600 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8YA

s_hardwick@gov je<mailto:s_ hardwick@gov_je> | www_gov_je<http://www_gov je/>
On 18 Jan 2018, at 12:09, Cathy Keir <C Keir@gov.je<mailto:C Keir@gov.je>> wrote:

This was the holding statement we agreed, to go from the CM -

"We reviewed our policies for claiming expenses last year, and | announced then that spending on travel of more than 2500 would be published
regularly. This latest set of figures shows a reduction in the number of transactions of 2500 or more, which suggests that staff are being more
selective about when to travel, and a reduction in total costs above ?500.

"While spending on travel and accommodation is a relatively small proportion of States spending (approximately half of one percent) we need to
provide value for money, especially as we are asking departments to continue their programme of reform and restructuring.”

Regards,

Cathy

From:

Sent: 18 January 2018 12:03

To:_ Freedom of Information <FOI@gov.je<mailto:FOI@gov je>>; Paul
Bradbury <P Bradbury@gov.je<mailto:P Bradbury@gov je>>; Stephen Hardwick <S.Hardwick@gov.je<mailto:S_Hardwick@gov_je>>; Cathy Keir
<C Keir@gov.je<mailto:C Keir@gov je>>

Subject: FOI to go out today

All,

This response has, unfortunately, been waiting to go out and is now quite delayed. It is about travel costs and was waiting until the publication on
Open Data which has happened and for which | believe Cathy, Stephen and-- discussed lines in December. | didn't get much back
from the departments when they were alerted to the Open Data but those with the largest spend (External Relations) are aware.

This request only points to that data so there is nothing new in the response but it will highlight the travel information and so prompt media requests.
We need to send it out today.

Many thanks

Central Freedom of Information (FOI) Unit

Page 2 Export Date: 01-Mar-2019 15:33



States of Jersey |Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 140 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8QT
T:01534
e: foi@gov.je<mailto:-foi@gov.je>

Find out more about FOI <http://www _gov je/Government/FreedomOfinformation/Pages/WhatFreedomInformation.aspx>

<image001.jpg><http://www_gov_je/Government/FreedomOflnformation/Pages/WhatFreedominformation.aspx>

End Of Message
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Message # 3

Message Key: 0003144FAC04B7CE5E95581712229830456A4EDB

From: Freedom of Information <FOI@gov je>

To: Stephen Hardwick <S.Hardwick@gov.je>

Cc: Cathy Keir <C_Keir@gov.je>

Subject: RE: FOI update to 17 August

Date: Monday, August 20, 2018 12:30 BST

Attachments: image001.jpg (5.6 KB), Freedom of Information response-.pdf (425 KB)
Hi Stephen

Please note that the Freemasons' response was released last week. Attached for your reference.

Kind regards

From: Stephen Hardwick

Sent: 20 August 2018 12:22

To. I
Cc: Cathy Keir <C Keir@gov.je>

Subject: RE: FOI update to 17 August

| would like the following FOls escalated to me and Cathy so we can see the draft and comment ahead of release:

06/08/2018

Is the expression "anti-Semitic" defined officially in Jersey and if so what is it?

Is this expression policed by any States or Parish organisations or departments and if so under what powers, laws or regulations?

If itis policed, have any actions or prosecutions arisen against any individuals, groups or organisation for anti-Semitic behaviour, speech or
publication?

CoOo

07/08/2018

How many :

a) Members of the States Police Force are Freemasons ?
b) Senior Civil Servants are Freemasons ?

c) States Members are Freemasons ?

OCE

Page 4 Export Date: 01-Mar-2019 15:37



14/08/2018

Please can you tell me...

A: How many staff work in the Freedom of Information team answering requests currently?

B: How does the answer to 'A' compare to previous years dating back to 2013?

C: How long is the current average wait for a Freedom of Information request to be answered?
D: How does the answer to 'C' compare to previous years dating back to 2013?

E: How many FOI requests have time extensions been requested for in 20187

F: How does the answer to 'E' compare to previous years dating back to 2013?

G: How many FOI requests have been submitted in 2018, 2017, 2016, 2015, 2014 and 20137

OCE

14/08/2018

Please can you supply me with the following information...

On 21st February 2018, the States of Jersey CEO Charlie Parker revealed some information regarding how some children live in Jersey in his guest
speech at the Jersey Chamber lunch, this information included:

- There were around 300 school children who came from families unable to give them breakfast or buy them school uniforms.

- About half that number were not properly taught on how to use a toilet.

- Children are arriving at school covered in rat bites.

Please can you tell me what reliable information he had in order to state these facts within his speech, and where he got this information from?

Can you also confirm what Charlie Parker has done to address these issues since raising them in February 2018?

The CEO will need to see the last one too.
Stephen

Stephen Hardwick
Director of Communications

Direct: +44(0)1534 [l
Mobile: +44(0

States of Jersey | Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 600 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8YA
s.hardwick@gov.je<mailto:s.hardwick@gov.je> | www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/>

From: I

Sent: 20 August 2018 09:24

To: Catny e

Cc: Stephen Hardwick ; Paul Bradbury
Subject: FOI update to 17 August

Dear all,
Please find attached the update of FOls received over the last two weeks so that you can liaise with your department FOI teams as required.

Many thanks

Central Freedom of Information (FOI) Unit

States of Jersey |Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 140 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8QT
e: foi@gov.je<mailto:foi@gov.je>

Page 5 Export Date: 01-Mar-2019 15:37



Find out more about FOI <http://www.gov.je/Government/FreedomOfinformation/Pages/WWhatFreedomInformation.aspx>

[RGB BLUE FOI VISUAL ICON]<http://www.gov.je/Government/FreedomOfinformation/Pages/WhatFreedomInformation.aspx>

End Of Message
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August 2018

Request

How many:

A
Members of the States Police Force are Freemasons?

B
Senior Civil Servants are Freemasons?

C
States Members are Freemasons?

Response

Aand B
This information is not held. There is no requirement for employees to disclose membership to
the Freemasons.

C
States members can declare on their Statement of Interests whether they are Freemasons.

From the Statements of Interest of the current 49 elected members, two have declared as
Freemasons. The Statements of Interest are all accessible publicly via the page for each States
member on www.statesassembly.gov.je/Pages/Members.aspx

Just ask]



Message # 4

Message Key: 0003144F32C229219879133EEDE284952939784E

From: Freedom of Information <FOI@gov.je>

To: Stephen Hardwick <S Hardwick@gov.je>

Subject: FW: FINAL RESPONSE -- - FOI Request Yearly Comparisons
Date: Thursday, September 06, 2018 13:26 BST

Attachments: Draft Freedom of Information response-_docx (784 KB)

Hi Stephen

Please find attached the final response on this request - it was one of the ones you wished to see prior to release.

Thanks

From: Freedom of Information

Sent: 06 September 2018 11:53

To: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je>

Subject: FW: FINAL RESPONSE - [JJli] - FO' Request Yearly Comparisons

Hi All
Please find attached an FOI final response that will be issued either this afternoon or tomorrow.

Thanks

From: CMD FOI

Sent: 06 September 2018 11:41

To: Freedom of Information <FOI@gov.je<mailto:FOl@gov.je>>

Cc: CMD FOI

Subject: FINAL RESPONSE - [l - FO' Request Yearly Comparisons

Hi
Please find attached approved response for issue.

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

C: How long is the current average wait for a Freedom of Information request to be
answered?

D: How does the answer to 'C' compare to previous years dating back to 2013?
E: How many FOI requests have time extensions been requested for in 20187
F: How does the answer to 'E' compare to previous years dating back to 20137

G: How many FOI requests have been submitted in 2018, 2017, 2016, 2015, 2014 and
20137

Response

The Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011 came in to force in January 2015. Data is
therefore only available from that date.

A+B

Each States of Jersey department has a dedicated point of contact or recipient for Freedom
of Information requests (POCSs). This role is in addition to other roles they perform.

Historically the only individuals employed solely to work on Freedom of Information requests
have been located within the Central Freedom of Information Unit (the CFU). The CFU
currently comprises one full time Senior Freedom of Information Officer and one part time
Freedom of Information Officer.

The CFU is the request handling ‘hub’ for SOJ, providing the logging and tracking of all
requests and the issuing of responses to applicants.

One member of staff, appointed in July 2018, does now work exclusively on Freedom of
Information requests on behalf of the Chief Minister's Department and Treasury Department.

The CFU liaise with the POCs who arrange for the formulation of a response by those in the
department who are best placed to provide the information. ‘

Just ask]

-
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The number of States of Jersey employees involved in a response will be dependent on the
complexity of the request. Information on how many individuals are involved in preparing a
response to a request is not held for each individual request.

Whilst there are only 2.5 staff employed solely to respond to requests, it falls upon existing
staff within each States department to complete the requests.

The below diagram represents the flow of information:

Requester

Central FOI
Unit — double
checks for

Central FOI
Unit — checks it
is valid, logs it

and decides

who holds it

accuracy,
templates the
response

Is

Are the clarification

exemptions
| justified? Is ez
I' there Department(s) Vd Cam:m
\ / e £ epa J
\ anything / Department point of contact
b 4 approver — —finds and Hemez 2l
checks the collates data.

response Reviews for
exemptions

Information about the previous staffing of Freedom of Information is available in the following
Freedom of Information responses:

October 2016
https://www.gov.je/Government/Pages/StatesReports.aspx?ReportID=2410

September 2017
https://www.gov.je/Government/Pages/StatesReports.aspx?ReportID=3117

Just ask]
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N.B Figures are updated on a monthly basis and adjusted in arrears — monthly reporting

does not capture the full data due to outstanding requests. For this reason June and July
figures are omitted.

E&F

Year No. extensions requested
2015 13

2016 65

2017 77

2018* 43

*Taking into account all extensions requested as at 31 July reporting

G

Year No. requests
2015 691

2016 780

2017 869

2018 (to 31 July 2018) 445

Just ask]



Message # 5

Message Key: 0003144F622E0505E3457268491A0FE7BEFE31D3

From: Stephen Hardwick <S Hardwick@gov.je>

To: Freedom of Information <FOI@gov.je>

Cc: Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov.je>,_
Addressed To: foi@gov.je_,p.bradbury@gov.je

Subject: RE: FINAL RESPONSE --- FOI Request Yearly Comparisons
Date: Thursday, September 06, 2018 13:53 BST

Attachments: Draft Freedom of Information response_
Thanks, I

Very informative.

Paul - I think the FOI performance data contained in this FOI should be circulated for EMT or put on the performance dashboard for EMT, and also

be added to the sort of info we publish (hence cc to-
Stephen

Stephen Hardwick
Director of Communications

Direct: +44(0)1 534-
Mobile: +44(0--

States of Jersey | Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 600 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8YA
s_hardwick@gov je<mailto:s.hardwick@gov.je> | www.gov je<http://www_gov je/>
From: Freedom of Information

Sent: 06 September 2018 13:26

To: Stephen Hardwick <S_Hardwick@gov.je>

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

To: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>>

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

Page 8
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Kind regards

End Of Message
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Message # 6

Message Key: 0003144F4ABE3AE465E862E896CDESDSF61AAOQ1E

From: Stephen Hardwick <S Hardwick@gov.je>

To: ,Freedom of Information <FOl@gov je>
Cc: Paul Bradbury <P_Bradbury@gov.je>

Addressed To: foi@gov.je ,p.bradbury@gov je

Subject: RE: FINAL RESPONSE -- - FOI Request Yearly Comparisons
Date: Thursday, September 06, 2018 14:03 BST

Good point.
- can the FOI response include a line to say how many days an FOI is required to be answer in, before being late?
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

Sent: 06 September 2018 14:02

To: Stephen Hardwick <S_Hardwick@gov.je>; Freedom of Information <FOI@gov je>
Cc: Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov je>

Subject: RE: FINAL RESPONSE -] - FO' Request Yearly Comparisons

A quick thought - | don't see a time period in which a response has to be sent which would presumably set in train a request for an extension.

From: Stephen Hardwick
Sent: 06 September 2018 13:53
To: Freedom of Information <FOI@gov_je<mailto:FOl@gov je>>

Cc: Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov.je<mai|to:P,Bradbury@gov.je»;_

Subject: RE: FINAL RESPONSE -l - FO' Request Yearly Comparisons
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

Page 10 Export Date: 01-Mar-2019 15:33



To: Stephen Hardwick <S_Hardwick@gov_je<mailto:S Hardwick@gov.je>>
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

To: Press Office <PressOffice@gov je<mailto:PressOffice@gov je>>

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

To: Freedom of Information <FOI@gov.je<mailto:FOl@gov . je>>

Cc:

Subject: FINAL RESPONSE - - FOI Request Yearly Comparisons

Hi
Please find attached approved response for issue.

Kind regards

End Of Message

Page 11
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Message # 7

Message Key: 0003144FO0DEE29688F4EF42ADBB84257C52A190

From: Freedom of Information <FOI@gov.je>

To: Stephen Hardwick <S Hardwick@gov.je>

Cc: Jacquie McGeachie <J. McGeachie@gov.je>, Paul Bradbury <P Bradbury@gov je>, Cathy Keir <C Keir@gov je>
Subject: CEO FOI - response update

Date: Friday, September 07, 2018 15:23 BST

Hi Stephen

We urgently need to revert to the requester of the CEO salary FOI question. Paul and | have drafted the below and this needs to be released today.
Below is for your information as it will no doubt be published as per previous releases.

Paul will liaise with Jacquie on the Interal Review.

Kind regards

Further to your request made on 17 August 2018 that the internal review in relation to- should explore both the handling of the request
and the time taken to respond and a detailed explanation of the application of the exemption to the entire contract, we can confirm that we are
working on this request as a single internal review process

Whilst we initially anticipated that we would be able to undertake an intemnal review into the time taken to complete you request separate from an
internal review into the application of the exemptions, on reflection this is not wholly possible or appropriate. As previously explained, the request
raises important issues where particular care is needed as it will establish clear precedent for any similar requests. We therefore needed to consider
carefully how we discharge our duty of care as an employer, ensure that individual rights to privacy are upheld, and also to act in the public interest.
It is for these reasons that the request took as long as it did to answer, and the internal review into the application of the exemptions will be able to
consider whether this time frame was reasonable in light of these issues. We will endeavour to respond on 17 September, being 20 days from your
request to review the application of the exemption.

We would like to note that the time frame for Internal Reviews is not a legal time frame, and that though we will of course seek to respond within the
20 day period, a number of the above issues will also apply to the re-evaluation of the exemption applied.

End Of Message
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Message # 8

Message Key: 0003144F605C48D2569E7B3045432B83396FB6FE

From: Stephen Hardwick <S Hardwick@gov.je>

To: Freedom of Information <FOI@gov je>

Cc: Jacquie McGeachie <J. McGeachie@gov.je>, Paul Bradbury <P Bradbury@gov je>, Cathy Keir <C Keir@gov je>
Addressed To: foi@gov.je,j. mcgeachie@gov.je,p-bradbury@gov je,c.keir@gov.je

Subject: RE: CEO FOI - response update

Date: Friday, September 07, 2018 15:50 BST

Edits:

Further to your request made on 17 August 2018 that the internal review in relation to-should explore both the handling of the request
and the time taken to respond and a detailed explanation of the application of the exemption to the entire contract, we can confirm that we are
working on this request as a single internal review process to cover both aspects.

Therefore, we will not now answer your initial review request as a separate matter, since this has been superseded by your second review request.
We will aim to respond to your second, combined request within 20 days, on 17 September, and we will notify you if we expect to take longer to do
this.

We would like to note that the time frame for Internal Reviews is not a legal time frame, but an intemnal service target.

Stephen

Stephen Hardwick
Director of Communications

Direct: +44(0)1 534-
Mobile: +44(0--

States of Jersey | Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 600 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8YA
s_hardwick@gov je<mailto:s_ hardwick@gov.je> | www.gov _je<http://www_gov je/>

From: Freedom of Information

Sent: 07 September 2018 15:24

To: Stephen Hardwick <S_Hardwick@gov.je>

Cc: Jacquie McGeachie <J.McGeachie@gov.je>; Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov je>; Cathy Keir <C Keir@gov je>
Subject: CEO FOI - response update

Importance: High

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
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Message # 9

Message Key: 0003144F781A8A4368F3AC48F4A6A53D0960DF6C

From: Freedom of Information <FOI@gov.je>

To: Stephen Hardwick <S Hardwick@gov.je>

Cc: Jacquie McGeachie <J McGeachie@gov.je>, Paul Bradbury <P Bradbury@gov je>, Cathy Keir <C Keir@gov je>,
Freedom of Information <FOI@gov_je>

Subject: RE: CEO FOlI - response update

Date: Friday, September 07, 2018 16:35 BST

Al

| confirm this has been sent.

Kind regards

From: Stephen Hardwick

Sent: 07 September 2018 15:50

To: Freedom of Information <FOI@gov _je>

Cc: Jacquie McGeachie <J.McGeachie@gov je>; Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov je>; Cathy Keir <C Keir@gov_je>
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

Direct: +44(0)153-

Mobile:
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

To: Stephen Hardwick <S_Hardwick@gov_je<mailto:S Hardwick@gov je>>

Cc: Jacquie McGeachie <J.McGeachie@gov je<mailto:J. McGeachie@gov.je>>; Paul Bradbury <P .Bradbury@gov_je<mailto:P.Bradbury@gov je>>;
Cathy Keir <C Keir@gov.je<mailto:C Keir@gov.je>>

Subject: CEO FOI - response update

Importance: High

Hi Stephen

#Included in Message 7
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Message # 10

Message Key: 0003144F3FA8971EC7B02E097FFB8D5471D82D81
From: Freedom of Information <FOI@gov.je>

To: Stephen Hardwick <S.Hardwick@gov.je>

Subject: FW: FOI request- final response [Officia]
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 14:37 BST
Attachments: - Final Response V1.docx (29.4 KB)

Hi Stephen

As per your request, please find attached the final anti-Semitic response that will be issued today,_

Thanks

From: Home Affairs FOI Requests Inbox

Sent: 12 September 2018 14:36

To: Freedom of Information <FOI@gov.je>

Subject: FOI request |l fina! response [Official]
Official

Hi CFU

Please find attached the final response to this request.

Cheers

_ Planning & Project Management

Department for Strategic Policy, Performance and Population

1st Floor/Maritime House/La Route du Port Elizabeth/St Helier/lJE1 1JD

T 401534 R 440>« I 1 =

End Of Message
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I
August 2018

Request
1. Isthe expression "anti-Semitic" defined officially in Jersey and if so what is it?

2. Is this expression policed by any States or Parish organisations or departments and if so
under what powers, laws or regulations?

3. Ifitis policed, have any actions or prosecutions arisen against any individuals, groups or
organisation for anti-Semitic behaviour, speech or publication?

Response

1. There is no legal definition of "anti-Semitic" in Jersey law. The government will consult on
whether to adopt International Holocaust Remembrance Alliance’s working definition of
anti-Semitism alongside the consultation on legislation to address hate crime later in
2018.

2. As itis not defined, a definition of anti-Semitism it is not specifically ‘policed’. However
the Discrimination (Jersey) Law 2013 makes it unlawful to carry out direct or indirect
discrimination because of a person’s ethnicity. Further, engaging in threatening or
abusive behaviour towards a person, whether on-line or in person, and whether or not
involving physical harm, including because of a person’s ethnicity or religious beliefs,
may amount to an offence under customary law or statute. It would be for Employment
and Discrimination Tribunal or the Courts to determine whether any unlawful or criminal
act were motivated by anti-Semitism to the extent that is relevant to the determination of
any proceedings.

3. As above, itis not.

Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011




Message # 11

Message Key: 0003144FFBDFD7F5FB2BC4DC58B1F13F4B66B3EB
From: Stephen Hardwick <S Hardwick@gov.je>

To: Freedom of Information <FOI@gov.je>

Addressed To: foi@gov.je

Subject: RE: FOI request- final response [Official]
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 17:18 BST
Thanks, I

Stephen

Stephen Hardwick

Director of Communications

Direct: +44(0)1534-

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

Sent: 12 September 2018 14:38

To: Stephen Hardwick <S_Hardwick@gov.je>

Subject: FW: FOI request |Jij fina! response [Official]

Hi Stephen

As per your request, please find attached the final anti-Semitic response that will be issued today,_.

Thanks

<< File:- Final Response V1.docx >>

From: Home Affairs FOI Requests Inbox

Sent: 12 September 2018 14:36

To: Freedom of Information <FOI@gov_je>

Subject: FOI request |l fina! response [Official]
Official

Hi CFU

Please find attached the final response to this request.

Cheers

_| Planning & Project Management
Department for Strategic Policy, Performance and Population

1st Floor/Maritime House/La Route du Port Elizabeth/St Helier/lJE1 1JD

Page 16
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Message # 12

Message Key:

From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Dear all,

00031453003AE9ACBE743901DC57CD5BBBF16FCO

Freedom of Information <FOI@gov je>

Cathy Keir <C Keir@gov.je>

Stephen Hardwick <S_Hardwick@gov.je>, Paul Bradbury <P _Bradbu ov.je>. Press Office
<PressOffice@gov je>, Catherine Madden <C Madden@gov_je>,

FOI update to 16 November

Friday, November 16, 2018 14:55 GMT
image001.jpg (5.6 KB), FOI-.pdf (84.6 KB), 20181116 update xisx (18.9 KB)

Please find attached the update of FOIs received over the last week so that you can liaise with your department FOI teams as required.

Many thanks

Central Freedom of Information (FOI) Unit

States of Jersey |Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 140 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8QT
e: foi@gov_je<mailto:foi@gov je>

Find out more about FOI <http://www_gov_je/Government/FreedomOfinformation/Pages/WhatFreedominformation.aspx>

[RGB BLUE FOI VISUAL ICON]<http://www _gov_je/Government/FreedomOfIinformation/Pages/WhatFreedominformation.aspx>

End Of Message
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Message # 13

Message Key: 00031453E3086C4CB93ADCB47AFEE494C356A54A

From: Freedom of Information <FOI@gov.je>

To: Freedom of Information <FOl@gov.je>.Cathy Keir <C Keir@gov.ije>

Cc: Stephen Hardwick <S_Hardwick@gov.je>, Paul Bradbury <P _Bradbu ov.je>. Press Office
<PressOffice@gov_je>, Catherine Madden <C_Madden@gov.je>,

Subject: FOI update to 30 November

Date: Friday, November 30, 2018 15:11 GMT

Attachments: image001.jpg (5.6 KB), 20181130 update xIsx (21.6 KB)

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

[RGB BLUE FOI VISUAL ICON]<http://iwww gov je/Government/FreedomOfinformation/Pages/WhatFreedominformation.aspx>

End Of Message
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Message # 14

Message Key: 00031454DE40F30C91FC6AD3A7DF3D9B376AD380

From: Freedom of Information <FOI@gov.je>

To: Catherine Madden <C_Madden@gov je>,Stephen Hardwick <S_Hardwick@gov.je>
Cc: Paul Bradbury <P_Bradbury@gov.je>, CMD FOI

Subject: FW: FOI - notification - final redacted emails for release

Date: Thursday, January 10, 2019 14:42 GMT
Attachments: image001.ijpg (5.6 KB),
-pdf (245 ;

Catherine, Stephen

-pdf (186.7 KB -
e R, M,

In accordance with escalation procedure, please find attached the redacted emails for release in relation to this FOI.
As per the below, | have notified the relevant ministers accordingly. We hope to issue this tomorrow.
Should you have any comments, please do let me know as soon as possible.

Many thanks

From: CMD FOI
Sent: 10 January 2019 14:33
To: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov je>; Susie Pinel <S _Pinel@gov.je>; Sam Mezec <s. mezec@gov.je>

Cc: Paul Bradoury <P Bracbury@gov >~ v o

Subject: FOI - notiﬁcation_- final redacted emails for release
Dear all

Please find attached redacted emails which we hope to release tomorrow in response to this FOI. Also attached is a draft of the FOI response
document which details the exemptions applied.

| will be notifying any relevant officers under separate cover.
Should you have any comments or queries in relation to the attached, please could you notify me as soon as poss ble.

Kind regards

Central Freedom of Information (FOI) Unit

States of Jersey |Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 140 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8QT
e: foi@gov_je<mailto-foi@gov je>

Find out more about FOI <http://www _gov_je/Government/FreedomOfinformation/Pages/WhatFreedomInformation.aspx>
[RGB BLUE FOI VISUAL ICON]<http://iwww gov je/Government/FreedomOfinformation/Pages/WhatFreedominformation. aspx>

From:

Sent: 20 December 2018 14:57

To: John Le Fondre <J.LeF@gov.je<mailto:J.LeF@gov.je>>; Susie Pinel <S_Pinel@gov.je<mailto:S_Pinel@gov.je>>; Sam Mezec
<s.mezec@gov.je<mailto:s. mezec@gov.je>>

Cc: Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov.je<mailto:P.Bradbury@gov.je>>; CMD FOI_
Subject: FOI - notiﬁcation_

Dear Senator Le Fondre, Senator Mezec, Deputy Pinel

Page 20 Export Date: 01-Mar-2019 15:37



We have recently received an FOI request in relation to the Ann Court Housing development and will therefore need to perform a cryoserve search
on your emails. The parameters are as follows;

Please could you provide copies of all emails regarding any aspect of the development of Ann
Court, sent to or received by any of the following parties since 1 October 2018:

The Chief Minister

The Treasury Minister

The Housing Minister

Should you have any questions in relation to the process or the request, please do not hesitate to contact me.

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

[RGB BLUE FOI VISUAL ICON]<http:/mwww gov je/Government/FreedomOfinformation/Pages/WhatFreedominformation.aspx>

End Of Message

https://www.gov.je/Government/Pages/StatesReports.aspx?ReportID=4166
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Message # 15

Message Key: 000314545A60BC49F4F35F50D2ECEOC3A3A19D7B

From: Freedom of Information <FOI@gov.je>

To: Catherine Madden <C.Madden@gov.je>,Stephen Hardwick <S_Hardwick@gov.je>
Cc: Paul Bradbury <P_Bradbury@gov.je>

Subject: FW: Final response letter amended

Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 08:26 GMT

Attachments: Final response letter.docx (19.4 KB)

Good morning all
Please could you confirm that all parties are now happy with this?

Thanks

From:

Sent: 30 January 2019 08:25

To: Freedom of Information <FOI@gov_je>
Subject: Final response letter amended_

Good Morning,

Here is the amended final response with the accepted change for the above request.

Kind regards,

Customer and Local Services | States of Jersey
Philip Le Feuvre House | PO Box 55 | La Motte Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8PE

14400154 S I | -+ 90 <t v

Calls may be recorded for training and quality purposes

Customer focus - Constantly improving - Better together - Always respectful - We deliver

End Of Message
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January 2019
Request

1) Please confirm the total cost incurred by SOJ for the creation/rebranding of Social
Security to

Customer & Local Services.

2) Please confirm the total cost of moving the various States Departments to La Motte Street
to

deliver 'One Front Door'.

Response

1) Please confirm the total cost incurred by SOJ for the creation/rebranding of
Social Security to Customer & Local Services.

The total cost incurred was £12,640. This consisted of:

e £2 890 for signage changes

e £9,750 for communications and marketing costs. This cost covered communicating to the
public from the middle of September to the end of November, to inform them of the move
of services to La Motte Street and the closure of customer services in other buildings. The
costs covered leaflets and posters, three advertisements in the Jersey Evening Post, boosted
social media posts and digital adverts, a three-week, 40-second radio advert on Radio 103
and an advert in the Parish Magazine — Our Island. There were no design costs, since all
collateral was designed in house by the government Communications team.

2) Please confirm the total cost of moving the various States Departments to La
Motte Street to deliver 'One Front Door".

The total cost incurred was £3,721. This consisted of:

e £2 333 for furniture and layout configuration costs — this included reconfiguration
works to customer service desking and the fitting of cashier drawers

e £857 for technology equipment — this included computer privacy screens, CCTV
changes and printers

e £531 for move costs — this included physical removal costs for the services moving to
Philip Le Feuvre House

In addition to the costs above, Customer and Local Services also completed works to
improve customer service at La Motte Street. This included implementing a customer flow
system and associated equipment, at a cost of £69,932. Building improvements were also
undertaken at the same time at a cost of £20,391.



Message # 16

Message Key: 000314540E7003E7B1B036C3A5CD6BEOSBBFBFA7

From: Stephen Hardwick <S Hardwick@gov.je>

To: Freedom of Information <FOI@gov.je>,Catherine Madden <C.Madden@gov je>
Cc: Paul Bradbury <P_Bradbury@gov.je>

Addressed To: foi@gov.je,c. madden@gov.je,p.bradbury@gov.je

Subject: RE: Final response letter amended

Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 08:29 GMT

Fine by me - but please put it all in the same font.
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

Sent: 30 January 2019 08:27

To: Catherine Madden <C . Madden@gov.je>; Stephen Hardwick <S_Hardwick@gov.je>
Cc: Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbury@gov je>

Subject: FW: Final response letter amended_

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

14400154 N < [ ' 90 <t v

Calls may be recorded for training and quality purposes

Customer focus - Constantly improving - Better together - Always respectful - We deliver
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Message # 17

Message Key: 000314543A436FFBFF19D4397851269FB65DF87C

From: Freedom of Information <FOI@gov.je>

To: Cathy Keir <C Keir@gov.je>

Cc: Stephen Hardwick <S Hardwick@gov.je>, Paul Bradbury <P.Bradbu ov.je>. Press Office
<PressOfﬁceﬁﬁov.ie>, Catherine Madden <C_Madden@gov.je>,

Subject: FOI update to 15 February

Date: Friday, February 15, 2019 15:48 GMT

Attachments: image001.jpg (5.6 KB), 20190215 update xlIsx (23.5 KB)

Dear all

Please find attached the update of FOIs received last week so that you can liaise with your department FOI teams as required.

Many thanks
Central Freedom of Information (FOI) Unit

States of Jersey |Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 140 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8QT
e: foi@gov.je<mailto:foi@gov.je>

Find out more about FOI <http://www.gov_je/Government/FreedomOfinformation/Pages/WhatFreedomInformation.aspx>

[RGB BLUE FOI VISUAL ICON]<http://iwww gov je/Government/FreedomOfinformation/Pages/WhatFreedominformation.aspx>

End Of Message
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